
AGENDA 
CITY OF PEARLAND 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

      Henry Fuertes           Daniel Tunstall 
 P&Z CHAIRPERSON  P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 

COMMISSIONERS 

 Mary Starr      

Thomas Duncan

 Ginger McFadden 

July 6, 2015 6:00 p.m. 

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 



 
 

II. Consent Agenda Items 
 

All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be 

routine and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission. 

These items will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a 

commissioner requests separate action on an item, in which event 

the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 

by separate action (ix. Matters removed from Consent Agenda). 

Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts the items of legislation. 



 
 
 
 
 

A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1. Approve the Minutes of the June 15, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting, held at 
6:00 p.m. 

 



 
 

 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 15, 2015 
Page 1 of 6 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2015, AT 
6:30 P.M., HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  CITY HALL,  3519 LIBERTY 
DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes opened the meeting for the P&Z Regular Meeting 
at 7:38 p.m. 
 
In attendance were: 
 

P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall 
P&Z Member Derrick Reed 
P&Z Member Mary Starr 
P&Z Member Thomas Duncan 
P&Z Member Ginger McFadden 
 
Also in attendance were Interim City Planner Ian Clowes, Director of Community 
Development Lata Krishnarao, Associate Planner Vince Hustead, Assistant City 
Engineer Richard Mancilla, Deputy City Attorney Lawrence Provins, and Office 
Assistant Jennifer Tatum. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA     
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve all the items on the 
consent agenda, and Commissioner Mary Starr seconded the motion. 
 
The vote was 6 to 0.  The Consent agenda was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND EXCUSE 
OF ABSENCE 

 
Approve the Minutes of the June1, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting, held at 6:00 p.m. 

 
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 
2015-07 

 

A request of Valle Kauniste, applicant and owner; for approval of a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) to allow for a Micro-Brewery use in the Light Industrial (M-1) zoning 



 
 

 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 15, 2015 
Page 2 of 6 

 

 

district on approximately 1.07 acres of land, to wit: 
 

Legal Description:  Being a 1.0699 acres tract of land out of Lot 1, Block 1 of Rice 
Drier Road Development subdivision as recorded in Plat 2015009262 of Brazoria 
County Plat Records, Brazoria County, Texas and being situated in the H.T. & B.R.R 
Co. Survey, Abstract 232, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
General Location:  4000 Block of Rice Drier Road, Pearland, TX 

 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Derrick Reed seconded. 
 
Interim City Planner Ian Clowes stated the applicant was applying for a CUP to allow for 
a Micro-Brewery use in the Light Industrial (M-1) zoning district, and that staff 
recommended approval.  
 
Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao stated the applicant had a picture 
of the proposed façade. Ms. Krishnarao showed the Commission the picture. Mr. Valle 
Kauniste 3004 Summit Springs Pearland TX, applicant, stated he was available to 
answer questions. P&Z Vice Chairperson Henry Fuertes inquired about façade 
requirements. Interim City Planner Ian Clowes stated 250 feet off of the road and that 
this property was not located directly off the road. Mr. Fuertes inquired if staff was 
requesting masonry because of the CUP. Mr. Clowes stated yes. Mr. Fuertes requested 
to see staff conditions and asked if staff had a site plan. Mr. Clowes stated yes. P&Z 
Commissioner Thomas Duncan inquired about the parking requirement. Mr. Clowes 
stated that one space was required for every 200 square feet of gross floor area. Mr. 
Thomas stated that the applicant has proposed 25 tables plus a bar and will only have 
29 parking spaces. Mr. Kauniste stated that his architect made the plans as to what was 
required and that more spaces would probably be added as the project moved forward. 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall stated he did not have an issue with this project 
because of the area it was located and that he didn’t mind asking for masonry as well.  
 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr amended the motion to include the following staff 
conditions, P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed seconded. 
 

1. A detailed site plan is required that shows parking, outdoor areas, fencing, 

landscaping, and other site improvements. For this use, one parking space is 

required for every 200 square feet of gross floor area. A minimum of 10 parking 

spaces is required.  

 
2. As a condition for approval, all proposed buildings shall have a masonry façade 

where visible from any public street. Masonry is defined as brick, stone, brick 



 
 

 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 15, 2015 
Page 3 of 6 

 

 

veneer, custom treated tilt wall, decorative or textured concrete block, split face 

block, and stucco.  

The vote was 6-0. Conditional Use Permit No. 2015-07 was approved. 
 

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 
2015-08 

 

A request of Christine Lewis, authorized agent for Verizon Wireless, applicant; on behalf 
of Susie M. Lorance, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for 
the construction of a Wireless Communications Tower in the Spectrum - 3 (S3) zoning 
district on approximately 11.67 acres of land, to wit: 

 
Legal Description:  Being Lot 9 in Block “P” of Allison Richey Gulf Coast Home Co. 
Survey and part of Suburban Gardens, a subdivision in Harris County, Texas according 
to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 3, Page 40 of the map records of Harris 
County, Texas, save and except the westerly ten feet (10’) conveyed to the county of 
Harris for the widening of Hooper Road in instrument recorded in Volume 988, Page 
715 of the deed records of Harris County, Texas.  
 
General Location:  15115 Hooper Road, Pearland, TX 
 

P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve with the following 
staff conditions, and P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed seconded. 
 

1. As a condition for approval, ground equipment shall be screened with a chain-link 

fence and landscaping.  

2. The access drive to the facility shall be paved with either concrete or asphalt. 

Interim City Planner Ian Clowes made a brief summary stating the applicant applied for 
a CUP to allow for the construction of a Wireless Communications Tower in the 
Spectrum - 3 (S3) zoning district. 
 
No further discussion ensued. 
 
The vote was 6-0. Conditional Use Permit No. 2015-08 was approved with the following 
staff conditions: 
 

1. As a condition for approval, ground equipment shall be screened with a chain-link 

fence and landscaping.  

2. The access drive to the facility shall be paved with either concrete or asphalt.  



 
 

 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 15, 2015 
Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 
 

CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - PLANNING AND ZONING VARIANCE 
2015-04 

 
A request of Jack McGuff, applicant; on behalf of Alkesh Patel, owner; for approval of a 
Variance from Section 2.4.2.6 (c) (1) (c), of the Unified Development Code, Ordinance 
No. 2000-T, to reduce the lot depth requirement from 90 feet to 73 feet to allow platting 
of three single family lots located on the southeast corner of Harkey Road and Fite 
Road in Pearland, Texas. 

 
Legal Description: A tract of land containing 0.6078 acres, more or less, out of the 
north half of lots 63 and 64 Figland Orchard Subdivision, H.T. &B.R.R. Company 
Survey, Abstract 240, Brazoria County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof, 
recorded in volume 3, page 77, of the plat records of Brazoria County, Texas, said 
0.6078 acre tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds as attached. 

 
General Location: Southeast corner of Harkey Road and Fite Road. 
 

P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve and P&Z 
Commissioner Mary Starr seconded. 
 

Associate Planner Vince Hustead read the staff report stating the applicant applied for a 
variance to reduce the lot depth requirement from 90 feet to 73 feet. Mr. Hustead stated 
that staff recommended approval. P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall inquired about 
lot depths in the surrounding area. Mr. Hustead stated these lots met requirements 
when platted. Mr. Tunstall inquired if the widening of Fite Rd would would effect this 
property. Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao stated Fite Rd was a 
collector street and that staff would make sure the ROW did not effect this property in 
the platting process. P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed inquired if the front doors would 
be facing the fire station. Mr. Jack McGuff 5208 Broadway Pearland TX, representing 
the applicant, stated that each home would be approximately 2400 sq ft, the homes 
would be across from the fire station, and that they would put in ramps and sidewalks 
for the children to get to school. P&Z Commissioner Thomas Duncan inquired if the 
applicant would be putting in crosswalks. Mr. McGuff stated no, that would be done by 
the city. Mr. Reed inquired if these would be custom homes. Mr. McGuff stated yes.  
 
 
The vote was 5-1 with Thomas Duncan in opposition. Planning & Zoning Variance 
2015-04 was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - PLANNING AND ZONING VARIANCE 
2015-05 
 



 
 

 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 15, 2015 
Page 5 of 6 

 

 

A request of Johnetta Earnest, applicant; on behalf of Johnetta and Lee Earnest, owner; 
for approval of a Variance from Section 2.4.2.2 (c) (1) (a), of the Unified Development 
Code, Ordinance No. 2000-T,to reduce the lot area requirement from 21,780 square 
feet to 20,531.875 square feet for a proposed single-family structure on property located 
at 8805 Hawk Road, Pearland, Texas. 

 
Legal Description: A 0.471 acre tract of land, more or less out of lot 35 of the Allison-
Richey Gulfcoast Homes Company subdivision of Section 20, H.T.&B.R.R. Company 
Survey, Abstract 506, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: Northeast corner of Hawk Road and Hillhouse Road 
 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve and P&Z 
Commissioner Ginger McFadden seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Vince Hustead read the staff report stating the applicant applied for a 
variance to reduce the lot area requirement from 21,780 square feet to 20,531.875 
square feet for a proposed single-family structure. Mr. Hustead stated staff 
recommended approval. P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes inquired if the roads cutting 
into the lot made this a hardship. Mr. Hustead stated yes. Mr. Lee Earnest applicant, 
stated that when the land was developed the city went underneath the land about a ½ 
acre. P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed stated he did not have an issue with the 
variance, he just wanted to know what the hardship was. 
 
The vote was 6-0. Planning & Zoning variance 2015-05was approved. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
Commissioners Activity Report – P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes congratulated Derrick 
Reed on his new position with City Council. 
Comprehensive Plan Update Joint Workshop – Director of Community Development 
Lata Krishnarao stated progress is being made and packets were delivered last week. 
Ms. Krishnarao stated the next joint workshop would be 7/6/15 and the consultant would 
be there with a presentation.  
 
Special Workshop Scheduled for June 29, 2015 – Mr. Clowes stated this meeting was 
for Bakers Landing. Commissioner Derrick Reed inquired about the last time it was 
presented to the Commission. Mr. Clowes stated late February. 
 
Next P&Z Meeting, July 6, 2015 – Regular Meeting – Ian Clowes stated that staff 
needed to know if we would have a quorum for this meeting. Commissioner Ginger 
McFadden stated she would not be able to make it and Commissioner Daniel Tunstall 
was unsure.  



 
 

 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 

June 15, 2015 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes adjourned the P&Z Regular meeting at 8:18 p.m. 
 
 
These minutes were respectfully submitted by: 
 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Tatum, Office Assistant 

 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 6th day of July 2015, A.D. 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Henry Fuertes, Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 

B. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 6 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner of Savannah Development; for approval of a Final Plat of 
Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 6, a 59 lot single family subdivision 
and 6 reserves on approximately 23.2 acres of land within the Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Subdivision 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Rene Rodriguez, LJA Engineering 

 
DATE:    7/06/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec. 6 

 

 

 Old Business        New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner of Savannah Development; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights 
at Savannah Section 6, a 59 lot single family subdivision and 6 reserves on 
approximately 23.2 acres of land within the Laurel Heights at Savannah Subdivision, 
generally located approximately 500 feet north of Post Road, and 500 feet east of 
Savannah Parkway and northeast of Savannah Lakes Elementary School. 
 
 

 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 6 

Page 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JULY 6, 2015  

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 6  
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Brad 
Garner of Savannah Development; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights 
at Savannah Section 6, a 59 lot single family subdivision and 6 reserves on 
approximately 23.2 acres of land within the Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Subdivision, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 23.2 acres of land situated in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, A-302, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: Approximately 500 feet north of Post Road; 500 feet east of 
Savannah Parkway and northeast of Savannah Lakes Elementary School. 

  
 
SUMMARY: On behalf of Brad Garner of Savannah Development, Rene Rodriguez of 
LJA Engineering is requesting approval of a Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at 
Savannah Section 6, a proposed 59 lot single family subdivision and 6 reserves located 
on approximately 23.2 acres.  The proposed lot sizes are 70 to 75 feet in width, with a 
lot depth of 125 feet.  The proposed subdivision is subject to the Savannah 
Development Agreement. 
 
This section of Laurel Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Post Road via the 
future Laurel Heights Drive through Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 2.   
 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  

 

  Zoning Land Use 

North 
ETJ 

Future Single Family 
Subdivision (Laurel Height at 

Savannah Section 6) 

South 
ETJ 

Developing Single Family 
Residential Subdivision (Laurel 
Height at Savannah Section 3) 

East 
ETJ 

Developing Single Family 
Residential Subdivision (Laurel 
Height at Savannah Section 2) 

West ETJ Undeveloped 

 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 6 

Page 2 

 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the proposed subdivision, as the subject property is located within the extra-territorial 
jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Pearland. 
 
SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT:  The proposed preliminary plat meets 
the requirements of the Savannah Development Agreement. The development 
agreement designates this area for single family residential development. The open 
space areas are shown primarily as green ways linking Section 6 to Sections 3, 4 and 7 
of Savannah Lakes. The development agreement requires a lake / detention basin in 
Reserve B of Savannah Lakes Section 3, situated along the eastern boundary of 
Savannah Lakes Section 6.  
 

PLATTING STATUS: This is the sixth plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah. The 
Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 6 was approved on April 6, 
2015. 
 
COMFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The subject property is located 
within the ETJ of the City of Pearland and conforms to the future land use designation of 
“Low Density Residential,” according to the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  Primary access to the 
Savannah Lakes development will be from Savannah Parkway and Post Road.  This 
section of Laurel Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Laurel Heights Drive in 
Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 2.     
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis is not required. 
 
UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE: The subject property is located in Municipal 
Utility District No. 22. 
 
REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS: The City Engineer has authorized public 
improvements to be deferred, the subdivision improvement agreement and surety have 
been executed by the property owner in conformity with Division 8 of the Chapter 3 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
DRAINAGE: Drainage has been approved by the Brazoria Drainage District on 
February 3, 2015. 
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  Park fees have been paid by the applicant. 
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section 6 as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons: 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 6 

Page 3 

 

 
1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 

surrounding properties.  
 

2. The request is in conformance with the Savannah Development Agreement. 
 

3. The request is in conformance with the “Low Density Residential” future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

4. This request in conformance with the Preliminary Plat approved on April 6, 2015. 
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Aerial Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 6 



POST RD

VICTORIA AVE

CR 173
FRIO DR

SAVANNAH PKWY

ELLIS DR

JASPER DR

DONLEY DR

CR 174

GRAYSON DR

APPLEWOOD CREST LN

PALE SAGE LN
TEALCREST LN

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Savannah Bend Sec 5Savannah Church Site

Savannah Meadows Sec 10

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6

Savannah Meadows Sec 7

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 1

Savannah School Site & Fire Station Reserves
Portions of Post Rd & Savannah Parkway

Savannah Meadows Sec 8

Savannah Meadows Sec 9

Savannah Parkway & PT of Savannah Bend DR Savannah Bend Sec 4Savannah Bend Sec 3

Aeriel Map

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 6

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 590 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site
(ETJ)



POST RD

VICTORIA AVE

CR 173
FRIO DR

SAVANNAH PKWY

ELLIS DR

JASPER DR

DONLEY DR

CR 174

GRAYSON DR

APPLEWOOD CREST LN

PALE SAGE LN
TEALCREST LN

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Savannah Bend Sec 5Savannah Church Site

Savannah Meadows Sec 10

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6

Savannah Meadows Sec 7

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 1

Savannah School Site & Fire Station Reserves
Portions of Post Rd & Savannah Parkway

Savannah Meadows Sec 8

Savannah Meadows Sec 9

Savannah Parkway & PT of Savannah Bend DR Savannah Bend Sec 4Savannah Bend Sec 3

Zoning Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 6

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 590 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Laurel Heights
at Savannah
Section 6



Low Density Residential

Residential Retail Nodes
POST RD

VICTORIA AVE

CR 173
FRIO DR

SAVANNAH PKWY

ELLIS DR

JASPER DR

DONLEY DR

CR 174
TEALCREST LN

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Savannah Bend Sec 5Savannah Church Site

Savannah Meadows Sec 10

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6

Savannah Meadows Sec 7

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 1

Savannah School Site & Fire Station Reserves

Portions of Post Rd & Savannah Parkway

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2

Savannah Meadows Sec 8
Savannah Meadows Sec 9

Brazoria County MUD 21 Water Plant Site No. 1

Savannah Parkway & PT of Savannah Bend DR Savannah Bend Sec 4Savannah Bend Sec 3

Future Land Use Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 6

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 590 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Low Density Residential
(ETJ)



N

SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

FINAL  PLAT  OF
LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH

SECTION SIX

VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501



“
”

’

VICINITY MAP

SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

“ ” 
’ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH
SECTION SIX

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501



 
 
 
 
 

C. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 7 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., owner; for approval of a Final 
Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 7; a 79 lot single family 
subdivision with 7 reserves on approximately 29.3 acres of land 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Rene Rodriguez, LJA Engineering 

 
DATE:    7/06/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec. 7 

 

 

 Old Business        New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section 7; a 79 lot single family subdivision with 7 reserves on 
approximately 29.3 acres of land, generally located on the north side of the proposed 
route for Laurel Heights Drive, approximately ¼ mile north of Post Road and 1,500 feet 
west of Victoria Avenue. 
 

 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 7 

Page 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JULY 6, 2015  

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 7  
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Brad 
Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section 7; a 79 lot single family subdivision with 7 reserves 
on approximately 29.3 acres of land, to wit: 
  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 29.3 acres out of the H.T. & B.R.R. Survey, 
A-302 Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: Located on the north side of the proposed route for Laurel 
Heights Drive, approximately ¼ mile north of Post Road and 1,500 west of 
Victoria Avenue. 

  
 
SUMMARY:  On behalf of Brad Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., Rene Rodriguez 
of LJA Engineering is requesting approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Section 7; a proposed 79 lot single family subdivision, with 7 reserves on approximately 
29.3 acres. Proposed lot sizes range from 55 to 65 feet in width by 124 to 150 feet in 
depth with a majority of the lots 130 feet deep. The proposed subdivision is subject to 
the Savannah Development Agreement. 
 
This section of Laurel Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Laurel Heights Drive in 
Laurel Heights at Savannah Section Six. 
 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  

 

  Zoning Land Use 

North 

ETJ 

Undeveloped and Future Single 
Family Residential Development 

(Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Section 8) 

South 
ETJ 

Single Family Residential 
Development (Laurel Heights at 

Savannah Section 6) 

East 
ETJ 

Single Family Residential 
Development(Laurel Heights at 

Savannah Section 4 and 5) 

West 
ETJ 

Large Lot Single Family 
Development 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 7 

Page 2 

 

 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is located within the extra-territorial jurisdiction (ETJ) of 
the City of Pearland. 
 
SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT:  The development agreement 
designates this area for single family residential development. The open space areas 
are shown primarily as green ways linking sections of the Savannah Development.  
Reserve “F” of this plat consists of 8.51 acres of land for a lake and detention area. 
Reserve “F” is bounded by Laurel Heights at Savannah Sections 8, 5 and 4.  The lots 
are generally 55 to 65 feet in width by 124 to 150 feet in depth with a majority of the lots 
130 feet deep. 

 
PLATTING STATUS: This is the seventh plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah. The 
Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 7 was approved on April 6, 
2015. 
 
COMFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The subject property is located 
within the ETJ of the City of Pearland.  However, the final plat conforms to the “Low 
Density Residential” future land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  Primary access to the 
Savannah Lakes development will be from Savannah Parkway and Post Road.  This 
section of Laurel Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Laurel Heights Drive in 
Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 6.     
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis is not required. 
 
UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE: The subject property is located in Municipal 
Utility District No.22. 
 
REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS: The City Engineer has authorized public 
improvements to be deferred, the subdivision improvement agreement and surety have 
been executed by the property owner in conformity with Division 8 of the Chapter 3 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
DRAINAGE: Drainage has been previously reviewed for the entire Lakes of Savannah 
development. 
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  Park fees have been paid by the applicant. 
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Laurel 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 7 

Page 3 

 

Heights at Savannah Section 7 as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  

 

2. The request is in conformance with the Savannah Development Agreement. 
 

3. The request is in conformance with the “Low Density Residential” future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

4. This request in conformance with the Preliminary Plat approved on April 6, 2015. 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Aerial Map 
 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 7 
 



VICTORIA AVE

SU
NS

ET
 PA

RK
 LN

FRIO DR
APPLEWOOD CREST LN

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 1

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2

Savannah School Site & Fire Station Reserves

Aerial Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 7

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site
(ETJ)



VICTORIA AVE

SU
NS

ET
 PA

RK
 LN

FRIO DR
APPLEWOOD CREST LN

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 1

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2

Savannah School Site & Fire Station Reserves

Zoning Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 7

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Laurel Heights
at Savannah
Section 7



Low Density Residential

VICTORIA AVE

SU
NS

ET
 PA

RK
 LN

FRIO DR
APPLEWOOD CREST LN

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 1

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2

Savannah School Site & Fire Station Reserves

Zoning Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 7

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Low Density Residential
(ETJ)



N

SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

FINAL  PLAT  OF
LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH

SECTION SEVEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP



SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

FINAL  PLAT  OF
LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH

SECTION SEVEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP“
”

’

“ ”



 
 
 
 
 

D. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 8 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., owner; for approval of a 
Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 8, a 68 lot single 
family subdivision and 4 reserves on approximately 18.6 acres of land 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Rene Rodriguez, LJA Engineering 

 
DATE:    7/06/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec. 8 

 

 

 Old Business        New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section 8, a 68 lot single family subdivision and 4 reserves on 
approximately 18.6 acres, generally located approximately a quarter mile east of future 
Savannah Parkway, and ¾ of a mile north of Post Oak Road. 
 

 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 8 

Page 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JULY 6, 2015  

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 8  
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Brad 
Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of 
Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 8, a 68 lot single family subdivision and 4 
reserves on approximately 18.6 acres, to wit: 
  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 18.6 acres out of the H.T. & B.R.R. Survey, 
A-302 Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: Approximately a quarter mile east of future Savannah 
Parkway and ¾ of a mile north of Post Oak Road. 

  
 
SUMMARY:  On behalf of Brad Garner, Savannah Development Ltd., Rene Rodriguez 
of LJA Engineering is requesting approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Section 8, a proposed 68 lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 18.6 
acres. This proposed subdivision is subject to the Savannah Development Agreement. 
 
This section of Laurel Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Laurel Heights at 
Savannah Section Five and Seven. 
 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  

 

  Zoning Land Use 

North ETJ Undeveloped 

South 
ETJ 

Future Single Family Residential 
(Laurel Heights at Savannah 

Section 7) 

East 

ETJ 

Future and Developing Single 
Family Residential (Laurel 

Heights at Savannah Sections 5 
and 9) 

West ETJ Undeveloped 

 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is located in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the 
City of Pearland. 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 8 

Page 2 

 

 
SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT:  The development agreement shows this 
area for single family residential development. The open space areas are shown 
primarily as green ways linking sections of the Savannah Development.  Although a 
majority of the open space reserve in this plat lies along the western and northern 
boundary of this plat, the lots adjacent to the eastern boundary of Section 8 border an 
open space reserve located in Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 9.  The lots are 
generally 55 feet wide and 125 to 130 feet deep. 
 

PLATTING STATUS: This is the eighth plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah. The 
Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 8 was approved on April 6, 
2015. 
 
COMFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The subject property is located 
within the ETJ of the City of Pearland.  However, it is in conformance with the “Low 
Density Residential” future land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  Primary access to the 
Savannah Lakes development will be from Savannah Parkway.  This section of Laurel 
Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 5.     
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis is not required. 
 
UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE: The subject property is located in Municipal 
Utility District No. 22.  
 
REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS: The City Engineer has authorized public 
improvements to be deferred, the subdivision improvement agreement and surety have 
been executed by the property owner in conformity with Division 8 of the Chapter 3 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
DRAINAGE: The Final Drainage Plan was approved by the Brazoria Drainage District 
No. 4 on May 5, 2015. 
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  Park fees have been paid by the applicant. 
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Final Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section 8 as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 8 

Page 3 

 

2. The request is in conformance with the Savannah Development Agreement. 
 

3. The request is in conformance with the “Low Density Residential” future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

4. This request in conformance with the Preliminary Plat approved on April 6, 2015. 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Aerial Map 
 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 8 
 



FRIO DR

CR 894

ELLIS DR

VICTORIA AVE
JASPER DR

GRAYSON DR

HUDSPETH DR

LAUREL HEIGHTS DR

KINCAID RD
Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6
Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Aerial Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 8

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site
(ETJ)



FRIO DR

CR 894

ELLIS DR

VICTORIA AVE
JASPER DR

GRAYSON DR

HUDSPETH DR

LAUREL HEIGHTS DR

KINCAID RD
Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6
Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Zoning Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 8

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Laurel Heights
at Savannah
Section 8



Low Density Residential

Residential Retail Nodes

FRIO DR

CR 894

ELLIS DR

VICTORIA AVE
JASPER DR

GRAYSON DR

HUDSPETH DR

LAUREL HEIGHTS DR

KINCAID RD
Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6
Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

FLUP Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 8

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Low Density Residential
(ETJ)



N

SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

FINAL  PLAT  OF
LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH

SECTION EIGHT

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP



SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

FINAL  PLAT  OF
LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH

SECTION EIGHT

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP

“
”

’

“ ”



 
 
 
 
 

E. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 9 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner of Savannah Development; for approval of a Final Plat of 
Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 9, a 66 lot single family subdivision 
and 3 reserves, on approximately 16.5 acres of land within the Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Subdivision 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Rene Rodriguez, LJA Engineering 
 
DATE:    7/06/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec. 9 

 

 

 Old Business        New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Brad Garner of Savannah Development; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights 
at Savannah Section 9, a 66 lot single family subdivision and 3 reserves on 
approximately 16.5 acres of land within the Laurel Heights at Savannah Subdivision, 
generally located on County Route 894, approximately 4,000 feet north of Post Road  
 

 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 9 

Page 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF APRIL 6, 2015  

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 9  
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Brad 
Garner of Savannah Development; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights 
at Savannah Section 9, a 66 lot single family subdivision and 3 reserves, on 
approximately 16.5 acres of land within the Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Subdivision, to wit: 

  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 16.5 acres of land situated in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, A-302, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: County Road 894 about 4,000 feet north of Post Road. 

  
 
SUMMARY: On behalf of Brad Garner of Savannah Development, Rene Rodriguez of 
LJA Engineering is requesting approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Section 9, a proposed 66 lot single family subdivision and 3 reserves located on 
approximately 16.5 acres.  The proposed lot sizes include lots that are generally 50 feet 
wide and 125 to 130 feet deep. The proposed subdivision is subject to the Savannah 
Development Agreement. 
 
This section of Laurel Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Laurel Heights at 
Savannah Section Five. 
 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  

 

  Zoning Land Use 

North ETJ Undeveloped 

South 
ETJ 

Developing Single Family 
Residential (Laurel Heights at 
Savannah Sections 5 and 7) 

East 
ETJ 

Large Lot Single Family 
Development 

West 
ETJ 

Developing Single Family 
Residential (Laurel Heights at 

Savannah Section 8) 

 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 9 

Page 2 

 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is located in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the 
City of Pearland. 
 
SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT:  The development agreement shows this 
area for single family residential development. The open space areas are shown 
primarily as green ways linking sections of the Savannah Development. The lots are 
generally 50 feet wide and 125 to 130 feet deep. 

 
PLATTING STATUS: This is the ninth plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah. The 
Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 9 was approved on April 6, 
2015. 
 
COMFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The subject property is located 
within the ETJ of the City of Pearland.  However, conforms to the “Low Density 
Residential” future land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  Primary access to the 
Savannah Lakes development will be from Savannah Parkway and Post Road.  This 
section of Laurel Heights at Savanah will be accessed from Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Section Five. 
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis is not required. 
 
UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE: The subject property is located in Municipal 
Utility District No. 22. 
 
REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS: The City Engineer has authorized public 
improvements to be deferred; the subdivision improvement agreement and surety have 
been executed by the property owner in conformity with Division 8 of the Chapter 3 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
DRAINAGE: The Final Drainage Plan was approved by Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 
on May 5, 2015. 
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  Park fees have been paid by the applicant. 
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Final Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section 9 as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 9 

Page 3 

 

 

2. The request is in conformance with the Savannah Development Agreement. 
 

3. The request is in conformance with the “Low Density Residential” future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

4. This request in conformance with the Preliminary Plat approved on April 6, 2015. 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Aerial Map 
 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 9 



FRIO DR

CR 894

ELLIS DR

VICTORIA AVE
JASPER DR

GRAYSON DR

HUDSPETH DR

LAUREL HEIGHTS DR

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6
Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Aerial Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 9

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site
(ETJ)



FRIO DR

CR 894

ELLIS DR

VICTORIA AVE
JASPER DR

GRAYSON DR

HUDSPETH DR

LAUREL HEIGHTS DR

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6
Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Zoning Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 9

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Laurel Heights
at Savannah
Section 9



Low Density Residential

Residential Retail Nodes

FRIO DR

CR 894

ELLIS DR

VICTORIA AVE
JASPER DR

GRAYSON DR

HUDSPETH DR

LAUREL HEIGHTS DR

Savannah

Lindell Ests

Allison Richey, A-302

Lindell Ests

Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 6
Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 2Laurel Heights at Savannah Sec 3

Future Land Use Map
(ETJ)

Final Plat
Laurel Heights
at Savannah Section 9

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Low Density Residential
(ETJ)



N

SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

FINAL  PLAT  OF
LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH

SECTION NINE

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP



SAVANNAH DEVELOPMENT,  LTD.

ITS GENERAL PARTNER
BY: LENNAR TEXAS HOLDING COMPANY

FINAL  PLAT  OF
LAUREL HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH

SECTION NINE

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP“
”

’



 
 
 
 
 

F. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF OAKSHIRE 
SECTION 1 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez, LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Chris Lindhorst of D.R. Horton-Texas, Ltd.; for approval of a Final Plat of 
Oakshire Section 1, a 44 lot single family subdivision and 3 reserves on 
approximately 14.320 acres of land 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Rene Rodriguez / LJA Engineering, Inc. 
 
DATE:    7/06/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Oakshire Sec. 1 

 

 

 Old Business        New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez, LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Chris Lindhorst of D.R. Horton-Texas, Ltd.; for approval of a Final Plat of Oakshire 
Section 1, a 44 lot single family subdivision and 3 reserves on approximately 14.320 
acres of land generally located on at the north corner of Dixie Farm Road east of Tall 
Oak Drive. 

 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Oakshire Section 1 

Page 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JULY 6, 2015  

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF OAKSHIRE SECTION 1 
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez, LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Chris 
Lindhorst of D.R. Horton-Texas, Ltd.; for approval of a Final Plat of Oakshire 
Section 1, a 44 lot single family subdivision and 3 reserves on approximately 
14.320 acres of land, to wit: 

  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 14.320 acres of land situated in the W.D.C. 
Hall League, Abstract 70, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas 

 
General Location: north corner of Dixie Farm Road and Tall Oak Drive. 

   
 
SUMMARY: On behalf of Lindhorst of D.R. Horton-Texas, Ltd., Rene Rodriguez, of LJA 
Engineering is requesting approval of a Final Plat of Oakshire Section 1, a 44 lot single 
family subdivision and 3 reserves on approximately 14.320 acres. This final plat is the in 
the first section of the Dixie Farm and Tall Oak Cluster Development Plan commonly 
referred to as Oakshire approved in October, 2014.  The Preliminary Plat of Oakshire 
Section 1 was approved in December, 2014.  The final plat shows 40 lots and 3 
reserves in conformance with the approved preliminary plat.   
 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  

 

  Zoning Land Use 

North R-2 Single Family Residential 

South R-1 Vacant 

East 
R-1 

One Single Family Home / 
Vacant 

West PUD Single Family Residential  

 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The subject property is in conformance to with all 
requirements of the unified development code. 
 
OAKSHIRE IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT:  The applicant has submitted a copy of 
the subdivision improvements agreement listing the improvements to be made.  The 
agreement lists paving and miscellaneous items in which the developer agreed to build 
the streets and landscape the reserves and open areas. 

 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/2015 

Final Plat of Oakshire Section 1 

Page 2 

 

PLATTING STATUS:  This is the first plat of the Dixie Farm and Tall Oak Cluster 
Development Plan. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The proposed streets have fifty 
feet of right-of-way in conformance to the Thoroughfare Plan.  Dixie Farm Road 
conforms to the required 120 feet of right of way for Major Thoroughfares shown on the 
Thoroughfare Plan. 
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been approved for 
this plat. 
 
UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE: Public water and sewer are available for this site 
to be extended to the site by the applicant. 
 
REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS: The City Engineer has authorized public 
improvements to be deferred, the subdivision improvement agreement and surety have 
been executed by the property owner in conformity with Division 8 of the Chapter 3 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
DRAINAGE: The Final Drainage Plan was approved by Brazoria Drainage District 
Number 4. 
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  The applicant is required to pay a parkland 
dedication fee of $750 per lot for parkland dedication. 
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Final Plat of 
Oakshire Section 1 as proposed by the applicant with the following condition: 
 

1. Parkland Dedication Ordinance requires $750 per proposed dwelling unit, for a 
total due of $30,000 to Zone 11.     

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Aerial Map 
 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Final Plat of Oakshire Section 1 



DIXIE FA
RM RD

PENNYOAK DR

MAJESTIC OAK DR

GATECREEK DR

BARRETTS GLEN DR

OAK LODGE DR

OAK POINT D
R

CASTLE OAKS DR

E BADEN OAKS DR

Oakbrook Estates

W Friendswood

Oakbrook

1800

3917

3918
3916

3914

3912

3921

3909

3919
3917

3915
3913

3911

1550

3909

3907

3905
3903

39013904
39023905

3903
3901

3902
1801

1803
1805

1807
1809

1811

1813

1817
1819

1821
1823

1825

1808
1806

1804
1802

3907

3905
3903

39013910

3908
3906

3904

3902
1805

1803
1801

1804

1802

3905 3903

3901

3908

3906 3904
3902

4002

1902

1907
1905

1903

1901

1540

3925

2727

4001

1611

1612
1610

1709

1707
1705

1703
1712

1710
1708

1706

1704
1702

4107

4105

4103

4101

4114

4112

4110
4108

4106

4104

4113

4111

4109

4107

4105
4103

4101

1612

1610
1608

1606
1604

1602

1609

1607
1605
16033924

3922

3920
3913

4001

1702

4531
4525

1821
1819

1817
1815

1814

1813

1812

1811

1810

1809

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1828
1826

1824

1823

1822

1821

1820

1819

1818

1817

1816

1815

1814
1813

1812
1811

1810

1809

1808

1807

1806
1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1609

1820

1816

1814

1813

1812

1811

1810

1809

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1814
1812

1810

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1843

4324

4649
4411

1223

1560

1605

1603

1601

1607

1818

1801

16713

16719

AERIAL MAP

Final Plat
Oakshire Section 1

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 295 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Oakshire Section 1



R-1

R-2

PUD

R-3

DIXIE FA
RM RD

PENNYOAK DR

MAJESTIC OAK DR

GATECREEK DR

BARRETTS GLEN DR

OAK LODGE DR

OAK POINT D
R

CASTLE OAKS DR

E BADEN OAKS DR

Oakbrook Estates

W Friendswood

Oakbrook

1800

3917

3918
3916

3914

3912

3921

3909

3919
3917

3913
3911

1550

3909

3907

3905
3903

3901
3906

3904
39023905

3903
3901

3902
1801

1803
1805

1807
1809

1811

1813

1817
1819

1821
1823

1825

1808
1806

1804
1802

3907

3905
3903

39013910

3908
3906

3904

3902
1805

1803
1801

1804

1802

3905 3903

3901

3908

3906 3904
3902

4002

1902

1907
1905

1903

1901

1540

3925

2727

4001

1611

1612
1610

1709

1707
1705

1703
1712

1710
1708

1706

1704
1702

4107

4105

4103

4101

4114

4112

4110
4108

4106

4104

4113

4111

4109

4107

4105
4103

4101

1612

1610
1608

1606
1604

1602

1609

1607
1605
16033924

3922

3920
3913

4001

1702

4531
4525

1821
1819

1817
1815

1814

1813

1812

1811

1810

1809

1808
1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1828
1826

1824

1823

1822

1821

1820

1819

1818

1817

1816

1815

1814
1813

1812
1811

1809
1807

1806
1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1609

1820

1816

1814

1813

1812

1811

1810

1809

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1814
1812

1810

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1843

4324

4649
4411

1223

1560

1605

1603

1601

1607

1818

1801

16713

16719

Zoning Map

Final Plat
Oakshire Section 1

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 295 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

R-1 Single Family 



Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential

Minor Nodes

Parks

DIXIE FA
RM RD

PENNYOAK DR

MAJESTIC OAK DR

GATECREEK DR

BARRETTS GLEN DR

OAK LODGE DRCASTLE OAKS DR

E BADEN OAKS DR

Oakbrook Estates

W Friendswood

Oakbrook

1800

3917

3918
3916

3914

3912

3921

3909

3919
3917

3915
3913

3911

1550

1619

3909

3903
39013904

39023905
3903

3901
3902

1801

1803
1805

1807
1809

1811

1813

1817
1819

1821
1823

1825

1808
1806

1804
1802

3907

3905
3903

39013910

3908
3906

3904

3902
1805

1803
1801

1804

1802

3905 3903

3901

3908

3906 3904
3902

4002

1902

1907
1905

1903

1901

1540

2727

1611

1610
1709

1707
1705

1703
1712

1710
1708

1706

1704
1702

4107

4105

4103

4101

4114

4112

4110
4108

4106

4104

4113

4111

4109

4107

4105

1612

1610
1608

1606
1604

1602

1609

1607
1605
16033924

3922

3920
3913

4001

1702

4531
4525

1821
1819

1817
1815

1814

1813

1812

1811

1810

1809

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1828
1826

1824

1823

1822

1821

1820

1819

1818

1817

1816

1815

1814
1813

1812
1811

1810

1809

1808

1807

1806
1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1609

1820

1816

1814

1813

1812

1811

1810

1809

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

1801

1814
1812

1810

1808

1807

1806

1805

1804

1803

1802

3914

1843

4324

4649
4411

1223

1560

1605

1603

1601

1607

1818

1801

16713

16719

Future Land Use Map

Final Plat
Oakshire Section 1

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 295 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Low Density Residential



N

 

4

8

Á

2

1

'

0

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

9

8

1

.

6

8

'

N

 

4

1

Á

4

0

'

4

1

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

6

3

4

.

4

9

'

S

 

4

8

Á

2

7

'

3

0

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

9

8

1

.

6

9

'

S

 

4

1

Á

4

0

'

4

2

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

6

3

6

.

3

3

'

C

7

L

4

C

8

L

5

C

9

N

 

4

8

Á

2

1

'

0

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

2

3

1

.

4

5

'

C

1

0

C
1
1

C

1

2

N

 

4

1

Á

4

0

'

4

1

"

 

E

 

 

 

2

0

8

.

2

4

'

C
13

S

 

4

8

Á

2

7

'

3

0

"

 

E

 

 

 

3

0

3

.

5

5

'

C

1

4

C

1

5

C

1

6

L

6

C

1

7

C

1

8

L
7

C

1

9

L

8

C

2

0

C
2
5

L

9

C

2

6

C

2

1

C

2

2

N

 

4

8

Á

2

1

'

0

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

2

3

4

.

1

0

'

C
2
3

N

 

4

1

Á

4

0

'

4

1

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

1

0

.

8

9

'

C
24

S

 

4

8

Á

2

7

'

3

0

"

 

E

 

 

 

3

0

6

.

1

5

'

L

1

C

1

L
2

C

2

N

 

4

8

Á

2

1

'

0

4

"

 

W

 

 

 

2

3

4

.

1

0

'

C
3

N

 

4

1

Á

4

0

'

4

1

"

 

E

 

 

 

2

1

0

.

8

9

'

C
4

S

 

4

8

Á

2

7

'

3

0

"

 

E

 

 

 

3

0

6

.

1

5

'

C
5

L

3

C

6

1

2

8

.

3

2

'

2

9

7

.

8

5

'

3

1

9

.

3

4

'

S

 
1

6

Á

3

2

'
5

6

"

 
W

1

7

7

.
4

5

'

25.02'

S

 
1

6

Á

3

2

'
5

6

"

 
W

1

3

2

.
7

5

'

S

 
8
2
Á
3
2
'3
2
"
 
E

 
 
 
2
4
2
.
0
2
'

S

 
0
7
Á
2
7
'
2
8
"
 
W

1
2
7
.
6
6
'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

E

 

 

 

2

4

6

.

8

2

'

28.98'

16.80'

2

3

8

.

4

8

'

6

6

.

9

4

'

L10

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

1

9

.

1

6

'

N

 

4

8

Á

2

7

'

3

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

5

2

4

.

5

4

'

S

 

5

8

Á

1

2

'

2

8

"

 

W

 

 

 

2

4

5

.

9

3

'

S

 

4

1

Á

4

0

'

4

1

"

 

W

 

 

 

3

8

4

.

9

1

'

10.00'

4

9

.

8

8

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

2

1

.

0

2

'

6

0

.

0

0

'

14.91'

2

8

.

5

5

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

2

'

3

0

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

4

2

.

3

1

'

N

 
0

9

Á
1

3

'
2

2

"
 
E

1

6

7

.
5

8

'

1

2

9

.

6

9

'

N

 

2

3

Á

0

5

'

4

5

"

 

W

1

1

4

.

8

6

'

1

2

9

.

1

0

'

4.85'

4

2

.
3

1'

3

3

.

0

2

'

12.68'

N

 

4

8

Á

1

9

'

1

9

"

 

W

1

2

4

.

5

4

'

9

7

.

6

3

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

8

Á

1

9

'

1

9

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

3

6

.

5

9

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

8

Á

1

9

'

1

9

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

N

 

4

8

Á

1

9

'

1

9

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

5

7

'

12.82'

N

 

4

8

Á

1

9

'

1

9

"

 

W

1

2

1

.

5

3

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

4

2

.

4

1

'

N

 
8

1

Á
0

9

'
3

4

"
 
W

1

5

1

.
9

2

'

1

2

3

.

0

7

'

3
7

.

9

1

'

S

 

5

5

Á

2

4

'

1

5

"

 

W

1

2

4

.

6

6

'

1

2

8

.

2

1

'

6

0

.

2

5

'

3

8

.

5

8

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

7

9

.

5

4

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

S

 

3

4

Á

3

1

'

4

5

"

 

W

1

3

3

.

5

4

'

6

8

.

2

8

'

11.45'

4

0

.

3

9

'

5

1

.

0

0

'

S

 

2

5

Á

3

2

'

1

0

"

 

W

1

4

8

.

6

0

'

7

4

.

5

9

'

5

1

.

0

0

'

8

1

.

7

2

'

26.54'

2
4
.
5
3
'

S

 
0
7
Á
2
7
'
2
8
"
 
W

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

7
2
.
0
2
'

5
5
.
0
0
'

S

 
0
7
Á
2
7
'
2
8
"
 
W

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

5
5
.
0
0
'

5
5
.
0
0
'

S

 
0
7
Á
2
7
'
2
8
"
 
W

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

5
5
.
0
0
'

24.17'

3

5

.
9

3

'

6
0
.
0
0
'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

0

6

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

1

1

8

.

9

2

'

5

6

.

4

3

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

E

1

3

1

.

2

8

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

2

7

.

0

0

'

28.24'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

E

1

3

1

.

1

7

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

E

1

3

1

.

0

7

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

N

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

E

1

3

0

.

9

7

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

1

0

5

.

8

3

'

6

5

.

2

0

'

4

0

.

2

6

'

1

0

5

.

0

6

'

4

0

.

2

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

6

5

.

2

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

S

 

4

1

Á

3

8

'

5

6

"

 

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

1

2

7

.

8

9

'

5

5

.

2

0

'

4

5

.

1

5

'

10.33'

N

 

4

8

Á

2

7

'

3

0

"

 

W

19.21'

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

S 48Á19'15" E

S 82Á32'32" E

N 41Á38'56" E

N 48Á19'15" W

N 82Á32'32" W

S 41Á38'56" W

S 82Á32'32" E

S 48Á19'15" E

S 41Á38'56" W

N 85Á21'15" E

64.06'

158.70'

96.47'

39.05'

158.70'

93.90'

113.62'

39.05'

96.47'

20.00'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

300.00'

300.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

245.00'

25.00'

275.00'

325.00'

25.00'

50.00'

25.00'

75.00'

25.00'

50.00'

25.00'

220.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

270.00'

34Á13'17"

34Á11'28"

90Á01'44"

89Á51'49"

90Á06'27"

29Á52'20"

89Á59'56"

34Á13'17"

34Á11'28"

30Á27'10"

150Á56'04"

30Á27'10"

89Á51'49"

30Á25'40"

150Á57'05"

30Á24'58"

13Á46'58"

110Á24'30"

34Á13'17"

90Á00'03"

88Á38'15"

20Á53'00"

90Á01'44"

89Á51'49"

90Á06'27"

19Á31'15"

179.18'

179.02'

78.57'

78.42'

78.63'

127.74'

39.27'

164.25'

193.94'

13.29'

131.72'

13.29'

117.63'

13.28'

131.73'

13.27'

52.92'

48.17'

194.11'

39.27'

38.68'

100.23'

39.28'

39.21'

39.32'

91.99'

92.35'

92.27'

50.03'

49.88'

50.09'

65.35'

25.00'

84.66'

99.96'

6.80'

192.88'

6.80'

74.82'

6.80'

193.00'

6.80'

26.59'

35.98'

100.05'

25.00'

24.41'

50.68'

25.01'

24.94'

25.05'

46.44'

176.53'

176.38'

70.73'

70.63'

70.78'

126.29'

35.36'

161.82'

191.08'

13.13'

96.80'

13.13'

105.94'

13.12'

96.80'

13.12'

52.79'

41.06'

191.24'

35.36'

34.93'

99.68'

35.36'

35.31'

35.39'

91.55'

N 65Á25'53" W

S 65Á26'48" E

S 03Á20'12" E

S 86Á36'35" W

N 03Á24'17" W

S 26Á42'46" W

N 03Á19'16" W

N 65Á25'53" W

N 65Á26'48" W

N 63Á34'39" W

N 03Á20'12" W

N 56Á54'16" E

N 86Á36'35" E

S 63Á40'21" E

S 03Á24'38" E

S 56Á51'25" W

S 34Á45'27" W

S 27Á20'17" E

S 65Á25'53" E

N 86Á40'46" E

S 66Á26'49" W

N 58Á47'34" W

N 03Á20'12" W

N 86Á36'35" E

S 03Á24'17" E

S 31Á53'19" W

N

D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

OAKSHIRE SECTION 1

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                         FRN-F-1386
                                                        T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP

NN

FINAL PLAT OF



VICINITY MAP

NN

D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                         FRN-F-1386
                                                        T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

OAKSHIRE SECTION 1
FINAL PLAT OF



III. Matters Removed From 
Consent Agenda



IV. New Business



 
 
 
 
 

A. PUBLIC HEARING – REPLAT OF LANDING AT GREEN TEE 
 
A request by Chris Hendrick, The Wilson Survey Group applicant; on 
behalf of Larry Lohec, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots 10 and 11, 
Block 1 of the Landing at Green Tee, creating 1 residential lot located on 
2.887 acres at 2905 Green Tee Drive 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Chris Hendrick of the Wilson Survey Group 
 
DATE:    7/06/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the Landing at 

Green Tee 
 
 

 Old Business        New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request of Chris Hendrick, The Wilson Survey Group, the applicant;  on 
behalf of Larry Lohec, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the 
Landing at Green Tee, creating 1 residential lot located on 2.887 acres at 2905 Green 
Tee Drive 

 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/15 

Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the Landing at Green Tee 

Page 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JULY 6, 2015  

 
 
REPLAT OF LOTS 10 AND 11, BLOCK 1 OF THE LANDING AT GREEN TEE 
 
A request by Chris Hendrick, The Wilson Survey Group applicant; on behalf of Larry 
Lohec, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the Landing at 
Green Tee, creating 1 residential lot located on 2.887 acres at 2905 Green Tee Drive. 
  
Legal Description: Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the Landing at Green Tee, located in the 
W.D.C. Hall Survey, Abstract No. 23, in the City of Pearland, Harris County, Texas. 

 
General Location: 2905 Green Tee Drive. 

  
 
SUMMARY:  On behalf of Larry Lohec, Chris Hendrick, of The Wilson Survey Group 
has submitted a request for a for approval of a Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the 
Landing at Green Tee, creating 1 residential lot located on 2.887 acres at 2905 Green 
Tee Drive.  The request is located in The Landing at Green Tee a city recognized 
residential plat recorded on February 27, 2001. The proposal will combine Lots 10 and 
11 of Block 1 into one residential lot and decrease the amount of platted lots in Block 10 
by 1 lot.  New street Right of Way or extension of city utilities will not be required. 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  This property is undeveloped land zoned R-1 Single 
Family.  The size regulations listed in Section 2.4.2.5 and the size of the proposed lot 
are outlined in the following table: 
 

Table 1: R-1 Single Family 

Area Requirements Required Proposed 

Minimum Lot Size: 
8,800 Square 

Feet 125,771 

Minimum Lot Frontage: 80 Feet 200 Feet 

Minimum Lot Depth: 90 Feet 741 Feet 

Maximum Lot 
Coverage: 

 
60% 60% 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/15 

Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the Landing at Green Tee 

Page 2 

 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  

 
 

Table 2  Zoning Land Use 

North R-1 Single Family Single Family Residential 

South R-1 Single Family Clear Creek and Undeveloped 

East R-1 Single Family Single Family Residential 

West R-1 Single Family Single Family Residential 

 

COMFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The first 175 feet of the property 
in question is shown as Low Density Residential and the rear portion of the property is 
shown as Parks.  The area shown as Low Density Residential conforms to the location 
of existing houses fronting Green Tee Drive.  The area shown as Parks follows the path 
of Clear Creek. The depth of the proposed lot matches that of the two existing lots and 
is similar to the neighboring properties that have angled property lines along the 
frontage of Clear Creek.  The proposed combine lot will continue to conform to the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Green Tee Drive which is a local street with 60 feet of Right of Way. 
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  No additional Right of Way is required. 
 
UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE:  Water and sewer service are available for this 
subdivision. 
 
DRIANAGE:  The property is located in the Harris County Flood Control District. 
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  The applicant has paid the required parkland 
dedication fee. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Replat of Lots 10 and 
11, Block 1 of the Landing at Green Tee as proposed by the applicant for the following 
reasons: 
 

1. The proposed replat will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  

 

2. The request will not require the extension of utilities or dedication of Right of 
Way. 
 

3. The request is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan.  
 



 
 

P&Z 07/06/15 

Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1 of the Landing at Green Tee 

Page 3 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
 Aerial Map 
 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block 1, The Landing at Green Tee 
 



Lots 10 and 11GREEN TE
E DR

DAWSON DR

2702

2612

2610

2608

2606

2604

2921

2919

2913

2911

2909

2903

2901

2904

2915

2842

2809

2908

2910

2906

2904
2904

2810

AERIEL MAP

Replat of Lotts 10 & 11
of Block 1
The Landing
at Green Tee

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 147 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



R-1 Single Family

R-1

GREEN TE
E DR

2702

2612

2610

2608

2606

2604

2921

2919

2913

2909

2903

2901

2915

2842

2809

2908

2912

2910

2906

2904
2904

2810

2806

ZONING MAP

Replat of Lotts 10 & 11
of Block 1
The Landing
at Green Tee

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 147 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



Lots 10 and 11

Parks

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

GREEN TE
E DR

DAWSON DR

2702

2612

2610

2608

2606

2604

2921

2919

2913

2911

2909

2903

2901

2915

2842

2809

2908

2910

2906

2904

2810

FUTURE LAND USE
MAP

Replat of Lotts 10 & 11
of Block 1
The Landing
at Green Tee

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 147 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT





 
 
 
 
 

B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – REPLAT OF LANDING AT 
GREEN TEE 
 
A request by Chris Hendrick, The Wilson Survey Group applicant; on 
behalf of Larry Lohec, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots 10 and 11, 
Block 1 of the Landing at Green Tee, creating 1 residential lot located on 
2.887 acres at 2905 Green Tee Drive 



 
 
 
 
 

C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS: CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. Annexation Open House 
3. Next P&Z & JPH Meeting, July 20, 2015  

 



 

 

 

IV. Adjournment 
 

 


	P&Z Cover Sheet.pdf
	Consent Agenda  Items
	A Consent
	June 15 2015 P&Z Minutes
	B Consent
	Laurel 6
	1 Agenda Request FP Laurel Hts Sec 6 070615.pdf
	2 Staff Report FP Laurel Hts Sec 6 070615
	3 Aerial FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 6
	4 Zoning FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 6
	5 FLUP FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 6
	6 Survey FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 6
	LHAS-6_FP-Sheet 1
	LHAS-6_FP-Sheet 2


	C Consent
	Laurel 7
	1 Agenda Request FP Laurel Hts Sec 7 070615.pdf
	2 Staff Report FP Laurel Hts Sec 7 070615
	3 Aerial FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 7
	4 Zoning FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 7
	5 FLUP FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 7
	6 Survey FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 7
	LHAS-7_FP-SHEET 1
	LHAS-7_FP-SHEET 2


	D Consent
	Laurel 8
	1 Agenda Request FP Laurel Hts Sec 8 070615.pdf
	2 Staff Report FP Laurel Hts Sec 8 070615
	3 Aerial FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 8
	4 Zoning FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 8
	5 FLUP FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 8
	6 Survey FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 8
	LHAS-8_FP-SHEET 1
	LHAS-8_FP-SHEET 2


	E Consent
	Laurel 9
	1 Agenda Request FP Laurel Hts Sec 9.pdf
	2 Staff Report FP Laurel Hts Sec 9
	3 Aerial FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 9
	4 Zoning FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 9
	5 FLUP FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 9
	6 Survey FP Laurel Hts at Savannah Sec 9
	LHAS-9_FP-SHEET 1
	LHAS-9_FP-SHEET 2


	F Consent
	Oakshire
	1 Agenda Request FP Oakshire Sec 1.pdf
	2 Staff Report FP Oakshire Sec 1
	3 Aerial FP Oakshire Sec 1
	4 Zoning FP Oakshire Sec 1
	5 FLUP FP Oakshire Sec 1
	6 Survey FP Oakshire Sec 1
	Oakshire_FP-SHEET 1
	Oakshire_FP-SHEET 2


	Matters Removed
	New Business
	A New Business
	Replat
	1 Agenda Request Replat The Landing at Green Tee.pdf
	2 Staff Report The Landing at Green Tee 070615
	3 Aerial Map The Landing at Green Tee
	4 Zoning Map The Landing at Green Tee
	5 FLUP The Landing at Green Tee
	6 Survey Replat Landing at Green Tee

	B New Business
	C New Business
	Adjournment



